MOUNT NEBO RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION INC MEETING



Date: Wednesday 4 Oct 2017

Meeting opened: 7:30pm

Present: Terry Bradford, Florence Bradford, Helen King, Ross MacLeod, Di Clark, Ann Cazzulino, John King, Seath Holsworth (Independent Candidate for Pine Rivers), Darren Grimwade Cr, Bill Scattini, Brad Rice, Jenny Leaske, James Yarnold, Annette Gasser, Tara Wardrop, Greg Durrington, Pat Connor, Nerina Barnes, Rob Lachowicz, Neville Bradford, Alicia Worrall, Cathy Rough.

Apologies: Carmel Black, Laurent Gasser, Heather Macfarlane, James Eales, Lincoln Hudson

Minutes of previous meeting are accepted:

Treasure's Report:

• See Appendix

Moved Brad Seconded Ross

Correspondence:

In: Jack Quigley, Wilderness Society: looking for support, free community organizing workshop Oct 21 and 21, if anyone interested?

18th Sept Neil Scales, DG TMR: an error in North-West News

22 Sept Email Jen Leaske on behalf of Stop Adani Group: request for a 'meet the candidates' meeting before state election.

Out: 30 Sept email Jen Leaske: once candidates and date is known, a request to candidates will go out.

Moved Cathy Seconded Rob L

Last month's business:

- Roads update results from the survey not here. Enforcement still occurring. TMR meeting coming up.
- Deck update floor done, roof to go on shortly. The next grant will almost finish it.
- Small Halls festival update will advertise more after Halloween gig. Performers: Vance Gilbert from Boston and Liz Stringer from Melbourne.
- Halloween gig P&C doing the food. Rob R putting a band together. Mike & Liz organizing trick or treat.

- Calendar update photos chosen by committee and ready to be sent off.
- Jinibara further weeding, plants being propagated, trees being aged, artist work finishing off.
 Hopefully ready by Naidoc Week next year.

General business:

- Councilor Grimwade involved with bush fire season awareness. Mt Glorious getting a
 generator and community escape pack could be something similar for Mt Nebo?
 Tender clarification for road works next week so work could start a few weeks later. Ann
 requested council to remove dead tree on Darcy Kelly Road, and to place an advertisement
 regarding Small Halls Festival in Grimwade Gazette.
- Seath Holswich, Independent Candidate for Pine Rivers has a website and fb page, was Assistant Minister for Mines (LNP), against Adani Mine and development of Galilea Basin. Lives in Warner and wants to engage with the local community.
- Stop Adani Group group formed in March, looking at broader issue of climate change. Successful door knock of 120 responses; have met with Nikki Boyd and presented results to her; National Day of Action this Sat, Crosby Park, Albion. Planning a fundraising music night to assist the aboriginal group in their court case next March against Adani. Meeting agreed to waver the hall hire fee for Sat 18 Nov.
- Working Bee to finish the Blue Room before Halloween Sun 15 Oct.

Meeting closed: 8:45pm

Mt Nebo Residents' Association Inc. Treasure's Report Date: 4/10/2017

Jinibara Project Acc	\$3,555.44
Cash Reserve Acc	\$3,017.42
Cheque Acc	\$3,177.03
Debit Card Acc	\$34.34
Web Site Acc	\$65.65
Cash On Hand	\$465.00
Total	\$10,314.88

Bills to Pay: None

Bills Paid: C. Bailey Banner \$100-00 A.Moriarty Cleaning \$50-00

General Business: Very good September Pubnight \$2.070-00 October Pubnight this Friday Night, Oktoberfest.